WRK

Curriculum Catalog 2025

Workforce Ready Koncepts | Online Learning Platform

Online Learning Platform

- The WRK Online Learning Platform implements a blended model consisting of online courses, participatory learning, and virtual mentoring to meet customer needs under multiple modalities.
- Our online curriculum allows students to work in a self-paced atmosphere using comprehensive digital media, videos and interactive content during times that are convenient for them.
- An educational professional and mentors manage all training topics to keep our Learners guided toward meeting their training objective.
- Participatory learning has been proven to be an excellent method to facilitate individualized thought, formulation of opinion and the demonstration of content knowledge.
- WRK Online Learning Platform Course Library provides our customers with documentation of available curricula. This catalog will provide a description of curriculums available but does not include all available courseware as our catalog is updated as business trends and workforce needs change.
- We also provide a guided curriculum for case managers so that they can conduct weekly or monthly skills activities that are thematically related to the students training.

The Evolution of

\mathbf{V}	

worktoice Ready Roncepts was developed thou	ign many years
of "in home learning" models adjusted to meet	the needs of
our students as well as the available technology.	

2000's

In the early 2000's students were issued a desktop computer, 13" monitor and external accessories; like a corded keyboard and mouse. Our Learners were required to have a telephone land line so we could connect to the Internet.

As technology progressed so did we. During the 2010's we evolved and improved our services to keep up with the innovations that were hitting the employment marketplace.

2010's

During the 2010 decade, we began issuing business level laptop computers and filtered Internet hotspots.

Our training evolved too. By 2016 WRK created its own space as the essential workforce skills training provider and subject matter expert.

Just when we started to hit our stride the pandemic of 2020 hit and created a shift the workforce was unprepared for, but WRK was ready.

2020's

Our Online Learning Portal, virtual meeting rooms, Mobile Learning Platform, growing training catalog, and enhanced Mentorship showed increased value when the world shut down. WRK has been in the Online Learning arena for years and it showed.

WRK is on track to exceed our performance in enrollment and graduations, as well as meeting the needs of our learners with our ever-increasing training courses.

CONTENTS

Contents

Sł	HORT-TERM PRE-VOCATIONAL SERVICES	6
	PRE-EMPLOYMENT READINESS	6
	PERSONAL AND CAREER DEVELOPMENT	6
ES	SENTIAL WORKFORCE SKILLS	7
	BUSINESS ACUMEN	7
	BUSINESS ESSENTIALS	7
	BUSINESS ETHICS	7
	BUSINESS PERFORMANCE EXCELLENCE	8
	DIGITAL LITERACY	8
	DIVERSITY IN THE WORKPLACE	8
	ENTREPRENURALSHIP WRK1st Skills	9
	ENGLISH LANGUAGE SKILLS	9
	GOOGLE WORKSPACE (FORMALLY G SUITE)	. 10
	HEALTHCARE	. 10
	HUMAN RESOURCES	. 10
	MICROSOFT OFFICE	. 11
	PERSONAL AND CAREER DEVELOPMENT	. 11
	PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATION	. 12
	TIME MANAGEMENT	. 12
	WORK/LIFE BALANCE	. 12
	WORKING REMOTELY	. 13
	WORKPLACE SAFETY	. 13
	WORKPLACE WELLNESS	. 14
	WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS	. 14
	AMAZON WEB SERVICES (AWS)	. 15
IN	FORMATION TECHNOLOGY — CERTIFICATION PREPARATION	15
	COMPTIA CERTIFICATION PREPARATION	. 15
	IT CECLIDITY	1 5

MICROSOFT AZURE	16
WEB DEVELOPMENT	16
LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT	17
EFFECTIVE SUPERVISION	17
LEADERSHIP & MANAGEMENT	17
PRESENTATION AND FACILITATION	18
PROJECT MANAGEMENT	18
NATIONAL RETAIL FEDERATION CERTIFICATION	19
RETAIL INDUSTRY FUNDAMENTALS CERTIFICATE	19
CUSTOMER SERVICE AND SALES CERTIFICATION	19
CAREER READINESS	20
COLLEGE READINESS/ADULT BASIC EDUCATION/GED	20

SHORT-TERM PRE-VOCATIONAL SERVICES

PRE-EMPLOYMENT READINESS

Business acumen is keenness and quickness in understanding and dealing with a business situation in a manner that is likely to lead to a good outcome. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of courses to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Business Math and Grammar
- Job Searching Skills
- Resume' Writing and Cover Letters
- Interviewing Skills
- Communicate with Diplomacy and Tact
- Personal Maintenance
- Professional Conduct

PERSONAL AND CAREER DEVELOPMENT

Identifying and improving on ourselves is necessary for our own self-edification. WRK has identified individual training curricula that is applicable to all people both looking for work and already employed to develop the skills necessary to be a well-rounded individual.

- Focusing on the Positive
- Communication for Personal and Professional Development
- Lifelong Learning Study Skills for Adults
- Character Matters
- Attitude Matters
- Building Relationships
- Self-Awareness
- Digital Literacy
- Financial Literacy

ESSENTIAL WORKFORCE SKILLS

BUSINESS ACUMEN

Business acumen is keenness and quickness in understanding and dealing with a business situation in a manner that is likely to lead to a good outcome. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of courses to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Essential Skills for Administrative Support Professionals
- Anger Management Essentials
- Basic Presentation Skills
- Communicate with Diplomacy and Tact
- Interpersonal Communication
- Building Work Relationships

BUSINESS ESSENTIALS

Business Essential skills address issues of communication, leadership, effective listening, and organization. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of courses to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Interpersonal Communication
- Getting Results Without Direct Authority
- Listening Essentials
- Customer Service Fundamentals

BUSINESS ETHICS

Business Ethics also known as corporate ethics addresses the moral or ethical issues that arise in the business environment. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Managing Customer-Driven Process Improvement
- Building and Maintaining Trust
- Ethical Decision-making in the Workplace
- Introduction to Workplace Ethics
- Diversity
- Bullying
- Sexual Harassment

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE EXCELLENCE

Business Performance Excellence address the alignment of operational planning with strategic goals. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Critical Thinking Essentials
- Dealing with Organizational Change
- Time Management
- Generating Creative & Innovating Ideas
- Performance under Pressure
- Problem Solving and Decision-Making Strategies
- Performance Excellence

DIGITAL LITERACY

Digital Literacy is the set of competencies required for full participation in a knowledge society. It includes knowledge, skills, and behaviors involving the effective use of digital devices such as laptops, desktop PC's and software and hardware. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Microsoft Digital Literacy Skills Training and Certificate
- Basic Computer Skills
- Using Windows
- Hardware and Software Troubleshooting
- Computer Safety
- Mobile Device Security and Safety

DIVERSITY IN THE WORKPLACE

An organizations success and competitiveness depend upon its ability to embrace diversity and realize the benefit. A diverse collection of skills and experiences (e.g. languages, cultural understanding) allows a company to provide service to customers on a global basis. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Team Building
- Emotional Intelligence Essentials
- Fundamentals of Cross-Cultural Communication
- Peer Relationships
- Professionalism and Business Etiquette
- Workforce Generations Working with Multigenerational Teams

ENTREPRENURAL SHIP WRK1st Skills

Entrepreneurs are people with the ability and desire to establish and administer their own business. A successful entrepreneur can see the risks involved in starting a new business and determine if the risk is worth the reward. As an entrepreneur, the development of soft skills can go a long way toward helping you reach success. These skills are not work-readiness skills, rather they are the skills an entrepreneur would need to start and run a successful business of their own. The Entrepreneurship WRK1st Skills training guides our Learners on how to communicate, solve problems, teamwork, responsible choices, and how to take charge of their own business. Personal qualities, habits, and attitudes influence how our Learners interact with others. The training modules in our Entrepreneurship WRK1st Skills curriculum include:

- Business Acumen
- Digital Marketing
- Effective Management
- Entrepreneurial Skills
- Leadership
- Strategic Planning
- Time Management and Flexibility
- The Art of Business Influence

ENGLISH LANGUAGE SKILLS

Over two thirds of employers in the United States says that communicating and having a basic understanding of the English language is important to their business. Every industry has a gap between the English language skills required at work, and those many employees have. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- English at Work
- Basic English for Employees with English as a Second Language
- Business Grammar
- Proper Grammar
- Punctuation, Tense, and Verb Relationship

GOOGLE WORKSPACE (FORMALLY G SUITE)

Workspace is Google's suite of office tools and apps. Think of it as Google's version of Microsoft Office. It lets you access all of Google's productivity tools — including its office apps Docs, Sheets and Slides — all in one place. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Google Docs Fundamentals
- Google Sheets Fundamentals
- Google Slides Fundamentals
- Gmail, Forms, Calendar etc.

HEALTHCARE

To be at your highest level of production you must keep your mind and body healthy. Workplace wellness is designed to support healthy behavior in the workplace. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Patient Care
- HIPAA
- Health Insurance
- Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act: HITECH

HUMAN RESOURCES

Human Resource agents maintains and enhances an organization's human resources by planning, implementing, and evaluating employee relations and human resources policies, programs, and practices. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Administrative Support Curriculum
- Communication Curriculum
- Fundamentals of Cross-Cultural Communication
- Fundamentals of Working with Difficult People
- Listening Essentials
- Workplace Conflict
- Organizational Behavior
- The role of HR as a Business Partner
- Diversity Training
- Sexual Harassment
- Bullying in the Workplace
- Business Management and Strategy

- Human Resources Core Knowledge
- Recruiting and Retention Strategies
- Strategic Human Resource Management
- Substance Abuse in the Workplace

MICROSOFT OFFICE

Microsoft office is the industry standard, and most companies use it as a daily tool. Our set of Microsoft Office training will give Learners a deeper understanding of the platform and individual suites with Beginner, Intermediate, and advanced training.

- Microsoft Windows 10
- Microsoft Access 2010/2013/2016/2019
- Microsoft Word 2010/2013/2016/2019
- Microsoft Excel 2010/2013/2016/2019
- Microsoft Office 365
- Microsoft Outlook 2010/2013/2016/2019
- Microsoft OneNote 2013/2016/2019
- Microsoft PowerPoint 2010/2013/2016/2019
- Microsoft SharePoint 2010/2016/2019

PERSONAL AND CAREER DEVELOPMENT

Personal and career development is the process in which one takes stock in their own self-worth and future goals. The process requires the identification of a goal, planning, and the organized process for achievement. The skill set also requires performance excellence. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Basic Presentation Skills
- Business Grammar Basics
- Business Writing Basics
- Communicate with Diplomacy and Tact
- Constructive Feedback and Criticism
- Managing Your Career
- Optimizing Your Work/Life Balance
- Personal Productivity Improvement
- Problem Solving and Decision-Making Strategies
- Building and Maintaining Trust
- Business Ethics

PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATION

Professional communication skills address written, oral and visual aspects of communicating. Additionally, in today's environment, it involves digital communication environments such as social media and email. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Basic Presentations Skills
- Business Grammar Basics
- Anger Management
- Business Writing
- Communicate with Diplomacy and Tact
- Email Essentials for Business
- Intrapersonal Communication
- Listening Essentials
- Telephone Essentials for Business

TIME MANAGEMENT

Effective time management is an essential aspect of work and personal life. To be successful one must learn the skill of balancing both. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Time Management: Analyzing Your Use of Time
- Time Management: Avoiding Time Stealers
- Time Management: Planning and Prioritizing Your Time
- Managing Your Career
- Optimizing Your Work / Life Balance
- Performance Under Pressure
- Perseverance and Resilience
- Personal Productivity Improvement
- Problem Solving and Decision Making

WORK/LIFE BALANCE

The modern work environment is forever changing. With the implementation of modern technology there is a greater propensity for employees to access work issues remotely. This process has generated a struggle between work/life balances. The scenario sets up a need to effectively address both aspects while be optimally effective in both capacities. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the

following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Emotional Intelligence Essentials
- Critical Thinking Essentials
- Effective Time Management
- Managing Your Career
- Optimizing Your Work/ Life Balance
- Peer Relationships
- Perseverance and Resilience
- Staying Positive
- Attitude Matters

WORKING REMOTELY

Remote work is work done outside of a traditional office environment, also referred to as working from home or telecommuting. The concept of remote work is that employees can successfully execute projects and daily tasks without needing to commute to an office each day. With the changes in our working schedules and locations due to the pandemic we may find ourselves working completely remote or in a hybrid work environment. Our curriculum addresses this in our new Working Remotely series:

- Long Distance Coworking
- Thriving while working Remotely
- Remote Working Essentials
- Remote Leadership and Teamwork
- Online Meeting Etiquette.
- Leading Engaging Zoom Meetings

WORKPLACE SAFETY

A safe work environment is a productive one. NO matter the size or type of business, workplace safety procedures are a necessity for all employees and employers. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Automobiles at Work
- Preventing Accidents
- Basic First Aid
- Cell Phones in the Workplace
- Emergency Preparedness
- Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plans SWPPP
- OSHA

WORKPLACE WELLNESS

To be at your highest level of production you must keep your mind and body healthy. Workplace wellness is designed to support healthy behavior in the workplace. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Stress Management
- Anger Management
- Office Ergonomics
- Staying Healthy in an Office
- Sleeping and Eating
- Emotions at Work

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

Written Communication skills are a key aspect of the effective business process. It is important to understand the business language, terminology, culture, and proper etiquette when addressing an audience via written communication. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Professionalism and Business Etiquette
- Writing Under Pressure
- Business Writing
- Business Grammar
- Communicate with Diplomacy and Tact
- Email Essentials for Business
- Fundamentals of Cross-Cultural Communications
- Intrapersonal Communications

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY – CERTIFICATION PREPARATION

AMAZON WEB SERVICES (AWS)

Amazon web service is an online platform that provides scalable and cost-effective cloud computing solutions. AWS is a broadly adopted cloud platform that offers several on-demand operations like compute power, database storage, content delivery, etc., to help corporates scale and grow.

- AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner Preparation
- AWS Certified Architect Preparation
- Amazon Web Services Basics

COMPTIA CERTIFICATION PREPARATION

CompTIA (The Computing Technology Industry Association) is the leading provider of vendor-neutral IT certifications in the world. With more than 2 million IT certifications issued worldwide, CompTIA is dedicated to helping IT professionals lead the charge in our digitally connected world. Training Certificate Preparation

- CompTIA A+ Certification Preparation
- CompTIA Cloud+ Certification Preparation
- CompTIA Net+ Certification Preparation

IT SECURITY

Business depends on robust, dependable, and secure software to ensure their continued operations. IT Securities gives a high-level overview of the process and methodologies which are designed and implemented to protect confidential, private, and sensitive information or data from unauthorized access or disruption. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Cyber Safety
- Software Security
- Enterprise Security

MICROSOFT AZURE

Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Microsoft Azure 2017
- Microsoft Azure Security

WEB DEVELOPMENT

Web development is the coding or programming that enables website functionality, per the owner's requirements. It mainly deals with the non-design aspect of building websites, which includes coding and writing markup.

- WIX
- WordPress
- Adobe XD
- Responsive Design
- UX/UI

LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT

EFFECTIVE SUPERVISION

Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- First time Supervisor
- Boss/Employee Relationship
- Evaluating Performance
- Giving and Receiving Feedback
- Workplace Excellence
- Performance Evaluation
- Motivating/Coaching
- Onboarding New Employees
- Tool School
- Professional Excellence
- Strategic Management

LEADERSHIP & MANAGEMENT

Leadership and management can consist of both informal establishment and designated appointment. Both forms come with their respective uniqueness; however, effective listening and communication are keys to success in either environment. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Business Execution
- Delegation Essentials
- Effective Communications
- Difficult Conversations
- Mentoring Techniques
- First Time Manager Essentials
- Management Essentials
- Managing Organization Change
- Managing During Difficult Times
- Business Crisis Management
- Multi-Generational Leadership
- Cultural Awareness
- Creating a Positive Work Environment
- Effective Succession Planning

- Leadership Essentials
- Employee Engagement
- The Voice of Leadership
- Advanced Management Skills Series
- Business Coaching Essentials
- Business Execution
- Effectively Managing Top Performers

PRESENTATION AND FACILITATION

Productive business requires effective communication skills. To achieve this objective worker in these positions, need a quality foundation good presentation techniques and facilitation skills. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Communication Curriculum
- Essentials of Facilitating
- Operations Curriculum
- Overlap here between management and leadership

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Project management is the process of initiating, planning, controlling, and closing the work of a team. Due to the varying skills required to be effective, our programs use a core set of project management skills thematically aligned with leadership and communications skills to develop a holistic project manager. Our curriculum addresses these outcomes using the following group of core courses along with a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome:

- Project Management for First Time Project Managers
- PM Essentials
- Managing the Project

NATIONAL RETAIL FEDERATION CERTIFICATION

The National Retail Foundation, a non-profit foundation created in 1981, conducts industry research, develops education and workforce development programs, and promotes retailing as a career destination. The NRF Foundation benefits retailers, their associates and business partners and allies, and consumers in many ways. Research provides the basis for education about the industry and its importance to the economy and provides industry and government leaders with an analysis of public policy decisions on consumers, retailers, and the economy. The Foundation's education and career development efforts, including NRF University wired, encourage professional development and excellence in performance of retailing for associates and executives at all levels.

RETAIL INDUSTRY FUNDAMENTALS CERTIFICATE

The Retail Industry Fundamentals credential helps train and advance both entry-level retail associates and first-time job seekers. It is an industry-led and validated program that focuses on five core areas:

- Basic work fundamentals
- The business of retail
- Customer focus
- Getting and keeping jobs in retail
- Selling

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND SALES CERTIFICATION

The Customer Service and Sales curriculum is designed to help entry-level sales and service associates learn skills related to frontline work in retail (or any industry that values customer service and sales skills). This certification proves to employers that our **WRK** Mobile Learning Platform Learner knows how to learn about products of services, assess customer needs, educate customers, meet customer needs, and provide ongoing support. Individuals taking the course will learn:

- Products and services
- Assessing and meeting customer needs
- Preparing for selling, gaining customer commitment, and closing the sale
- The basics of store operations and inventory control
- The process of merchandising
- The importance of common employability skills
- Crafting a polished resume

CAREER READINESS

Career readiness is the attainment and demonstration of skills that show requisite competencies for an individual to function in a work environment. Skills such as workplace conduct, communication, dress code and working with others all incorporate a subset of the requirement. To address these requisites, our curriculum uses a thematic selection of content to meet the anticipated learning outcome.

- Communications Curriculum
- Emotional Intelligence
- Listening Essentials
- Workplace Conflict
- Dealing with Difficult Situations
- Body Language
- Dress Code
- Sexual Harassment
- Safety in the Workplace
- Bullying
- Interviewing Techniques
- Employment Application
- Customer Service Skills

COLLEGE READINESS/ADULT BASIC EDUCATION/GED

This training prepares Learners with the necessary foundational skills in Pre-Algebra, Algebra, Geometry, Reading, Writing and English. College Readiness includes five learning modules that provide Learners with practice and application of concepts addressed by commonly accepted college placement exams.

- Pre-Algebra
- Algebra
- Geometry
- Reading
- Writing and English